
           

Mark Henderson, Chair
Jason Stephens, Board Member
Mark Thomas, Board Member
Kurt Herrington, Board Member
Isaac Wynn, Board Member
George Torma, Board Member
Randy Gilbert, Board Member
 

Susan Davis, Planning Tech
 

 NOTICE OF MEETING
BUILDING AND STANDARDS

COMMISSION
July 25, 2024

4:00 p.m. 
City Council Chambers

504 N. Queen Street
Palestine, Texas

 

 

Zoom Link:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87428907387?pwd=1pIxdKorMAi2KhQNYvgb0EjcJftkkO.1

Meeting ID: 874 2890 7387
Passcode: 867695

One tap mobile
+13462487799,,87428907387#,,,,*867695# US

Note: when you are joining a Zoom meeting by phone, you can use your phone’s dial pad to enter the commands *6 for toggling
mute/unmute and *9 to “raise your hand.”

Follow us live at: facebook.com/palestinetx/

           

A. CALL TO ORDER
 

  

B. PROPOSED CHANGES OF AGENDA ITEMS
 

  

C. PUBLIC COMMENTS
Any citizen wishing to speak during public comments regarding an item on or off the agenda
may do so during this section of the agenda. All comments must be no more than five
minutes in length. Any comments regarding items, not on the posted agenda may not be
discussed or responded to by the Commissioners. Members of the public may join via Zoom
or in person.
 

  

D. CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURES
 

  

E. DIRECTOR'S REPORT
 

  

F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES   

1. Consider approval of minutes from the June 27, 2024, meeting.
 

G. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS   

1. Consider authorizing the Development Service Staff to take necessary action, including
demolition and removal or rehabilitation of the unsafe structures and conditions listed at: 117 W.
Spring Street, Original, Block 163, Lot 7.

2. Consider authorizing the Development Service Staff to take necessary action, including
demolition and removal or rehabilitation of the unsafe structures and conditions listed at: 312 W.
Oak Street, Original, Block 51, Lots 1, 2, 3, 4,and 5.

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87428907387?pwd=1pIxdKorMAi2KhQNYvgb0EjcJftkkO.1
http://www.facebook.com/palestinetx/


3. Consider authorizing the Development Service Staff to take necessary action, including
demolition and removal or rehabilitation of the unsafe structures and conditions listed at: the
corner of Garland and Harris Drive, Harris and Reed, Block 2, Lots 1 and 2

4. Consider authorizing the Development Service Staff to take necessary action, including
demolition and removal or rehabilitation of the unsafe structures and conditions listed at: 208
Callier Street, Murchison & McDonald Bypass, Block 7, Lot 10.

5. Consider authorizing the Development Service Staff to take necessary action, including
demolition and removal or rehabilitation of the unsafe structures and conditions listed at: 315
Lowe Street, Murchison & McDonald Bypass, Block 6, Lot 8.

6. Consider authorizing the Development Service Staff to take necessary action, including
demolition and removal or rehabilitation of the unsafe structures and conditions listed at: 411 N.
Texas Avenue, Texas Land Company, Block B7, Lots 57D and 58C.
 

H. ADJOURNMENT
 

  

I certify that the above Notice of Meeting was posted on the outdoor bulletin board at the main entrance to
City Hall, 504 N. Queen Street, Palestine, Texas, in compliance with Chapter 551 of the Texas
Government Code on  Monday, July 22, 2024, at 2:00 p.m.

April Jackson, City Secretary

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA)
PERSONS IN NEED OF SPECIAL ACCOMMODATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS PROCEEDING
SHALL, CONTACT THE CITY SECRETARY'S OFFICE VIA EMAIL AT citysecretary@palestine-tx.org or
903-731-8414.

mailto:therrera@palestine-tx.org


Agenda Date: 07/25/2024
To: Building and Standards Commission
From: Susan Davis, Planning Technician
Agenda Item: Approval of Minutes for June 27, 2024
Date Submitted: 07/18/2024

SUMMARY:
Consider approval of minutes from the June 27, 2024, meeting.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Staff recommends approval of minutes.

CITY MANAGER APPROVAL:

Attachments
Minutes 



Minutes of the Building and Standards Commission Meeting of June 27, 2024 
Page 1 of 3 

  
THE STATE OF TEXAS  § 
COUNTY OF ANDERSON  § 
CITY OF PALESTINE  § 
 
The Building and Standards Commission of the City of Palestine convened in a Regular Meeting on Thursday, 
June 27, 2024, at 4:00 p.m., in the City Conference Room at City Hall, 504 N. Queen Street, Palestine, Texas, with 
the following people present: Board Members, Chair Mark Henderson, George Torma, Kurt Herrington, and 
Jason Stephens.  
 
Staff present: Building Inspector William McCormick, Planning Tech Susan Davis, HPO Chasity Esparza, City 
Secretary April Jackson, and City Administrative Assistant Casey DeBord. 
 
Board Members absent:  Mark Thomas and Isaac Wynn. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 

With a quorum present, Chairman Mark Henderson called the meeting to order at 4:01 p.m. 
 

PROPOSED CHANGES OF AGENDA ITEMS 
None. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Alex Nemer II provided comments concerning the placement of barricades, clean up of bat guano, and 
brick repair at 117 Spring Street. 
 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURES 

None. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Building and Standards Commission Meeting Minutes for May 23, 2024, meeting for review and 
approval. 
 
Commissioner Herrington made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Stephens, to approve minutes 
from May 23, 2024. Upon vote, motion carried unanimously 4-0. 

 
DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS 
 

1. Consider authorizing the Development Service Staff to take necessary action, including demolition and 
removal or rehabilitation of the unsafe structures and conditions listed at: 1309 N. Jackson Street, 
Green, Block 43, Lot 12, 13, and 28. 

 
Susan Davis, Planning Tech, presented a summary of the status of the transfer of ownership.  Salvador 
Castillo was in attendance via Zoom, speaking through an interpreter, to request an extension.  
Discussion was held concerning signs and the need to secure the property.  Commissioner Thomas 
made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Herrington, to secure the structure within seven days and 
allow a 60-day extension of time to make progress on the structure.  Upon vote, the motion was 
unanimously approved 4-0. 
 

2. Consider authorizing the Development Service Staff to take necessary action, including demolition and 
removal or rehabilitation of the unsafe structures and conditions listed at: 809 N. Jackson, Debard, 
Block D, Lot 8. 
 
Susan Davis, Planning Tech, presented a summary concerning the safety of the roof which has been 
tarped for years.  Luis A. Giron was in attendance and discussed removal of a recently fallen tree and 
the addition of boards and tarps until shingled.  Discussion was held concerning the timeframe for roof 
repairs.  Commissioner Stephens made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Thomas, to allow a 60-



Minutes of the Building and Standards Commission Meeting of June 27, 2024 
Page 2 of 3 

  
day extension of time to remove the tree and to begin repairs to the roof.  Upon vote, the motion was 
unanimously approved 4-0. 
 

3. Consider authorizing the Development Service Staff to take necessary action, including demolition and 
removal or rehabilitation of the unsafe structures and conditions listed at: 700 N. Ash Street, Reagan, 
Block H, Lot 10. 

 
Susan Davis, Planning Tech, presented a summary of work that has taken place since the February 
meeting.  Isaac Fattal was in attendance via Zoom and stated that his contractor recommended 
demolition.  Discussion was held concerning demolition by the owner’s contractor and required 
permits.  Commissioner Thomas made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Stephens to allow a 90-
day extension of time for demolition.  Upon vote, the motion was unanimously approved 4-0. 
 

4. Consider authorizing the Development Service Staff to take necessary action, including demolition and 
removal or rehabilitation of the unsafe structures and conditions listed at: 546 South Magnolia Street, 
Original Block 101-Hallum Lot 10A & 1/2 Alley. 
 
Susan Davis, Planning Tech, presented a summary concerning clean up completed by the owners and 
submission of a rehabilitation plan.  William McCormick, Building Inspector, confirmed that the 
structure is secured, and work is being done.  Socorro Meza was in attendance and requested an 
extension of two or three months for the foundation and siding repairs.  Commissioner Stephens made 
a motion, seconded by Commissioner Herrington to allow a 90-day extension of time to complete work 
on the foundation.  Upon vote, the motion was unanimously approved 4-0. 
 

5. Consider authorizing the Development Service Staff to take necessary action, including demolition and 
removal or rehabilitation of the unsafe structures and conditions listed at: 309 W. Reagan, Railroad, 
Block R, Lot 6. 

 
Susan Davis, Planning Tech, presented a summary of the status of the structure which has been listed 
for sale.  William McCormick, Building Inspector, confirmed that the structure is secure. Willie Carwell, 
Jr. was in attendance and confirmed they are in the process of selling the house.  Discussion was held 
concerning sale.  Commissioner Stephens made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Thomas, to allow 
a 90-day extension of time for the sale of the property.  Upon vote, the motion was unanimously 
approved 4-0. 
 

6. Consider authorizing the Development Service Staff to take necessary action, including demolition and 
removal or rehabilitation of the unsafe structures and conditions listed at: 616 S. Dorrance, also 
identified as Jackson, Block H, Lot 1E. 

 
Susan Davis, Planning Tech, presented a summary of the status of the structure, ownership, and 
discussions with Wilkie Scott.  William McCormick, Building Inspector, confirmed that the structure is 
not secured, the back is open. Wilkie Scott was in attendance and stated that he is awaiting sign 
heirship paperwork and that he wants to demolish the unsecured structure.  Discussion was held 
concerning timeframe for demolition and securing the property.  Commissioner Thomas made a 
motion, seconded by Commissioner Herrington, to allow a 90-day extension of time to complete the 
demolition.  Upon vote, the motion was unanimously approved 4-0. 
 

7. Consider authorizing the Development Service Staff to take necessary action, including demolition and 
removal or rehabilitation of the unsafe structures and conditions listed at: 503 N. Grove Street, also 
known as Jackson, Block O, Lot 2D. 
 
Susan Davis, Planning Tech, presented a summary concerning disrepair.  Will McCormick, Building 
Inspector, confirmed that the structure is not secure and presented information on the state of 
disrepair.  Renyield Hunt, was in attendance.  Discussion was held concerning demolition lien.  



Minutes of the Building and Standards Commission Meeting of June 27, 2024 
Page 3 of 3 

  
Commissioner Herrington made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Stephens, to have the 
structure bid out for demolition.  Upon vote, the motion was unanimously approved 4-0. 
 

8. Consider authorizing the Development Service Staff to take necessary action, including demolition and 
removal or rehabilitation of the unsafe structures and conditions listed at: 1523 Roberts, West 
Palestine Heights, Block F, Lot 9. 
 
Susan Davis, Planning Tech, stated that the owner has indicated that she would like to rehabilitate 
the property.  Mandy Smith was in attendance, submitted a rehabilitation plan, stating that the 
property could be secured within ten days.  Commissioner Stephens made a motion, seconded by 
Commissioner Herrington to allow ten days to secure the property and a 60-day extension to allow 
the owner to determine whether to demolish or rehabilitate.  Upon vote, the motion was 
unanimously approved 4-0. 
 

9. Consider authorizing the Development Service Staff to take necessary action, including demolition and 
removal or rehabilitation of the unsafe structures and conditions listed at: 411 Texas Avenue, Texas 
Land Company, Block B7, Lot 57D & 58C. 
 
Susan Davis, Planning Tech, presented a summary of status of the structure and ownership.  Doris 
Pratt, John Anderson, and Thomas Pratt were in attendance.  Mr. Anderson stated that he contacted 
his uncle as the property is in this deceased father’s name; and that he wants the city to demolish the 
structure.  Commissioner Stephens made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Herrington, to have the 
structure bid out for demolition.  Upon vote, the motion was unanimously approved 4-0. 

 
ADJOURN 

With no other business to come before the Board, Commissioner Herrington made a motion, seconded 
by Commissioner Thomas, to adjourn the meeting at 4:52 p.m., meeting was adjourned. 

 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 25th DAY OF JULY 2024. 
 
             
       Mark Henderson, Chairman 
ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Susan Davis, Planning Tech  



Agenda Date: 07/25/2024
To: Building and Standards Commission
From: Chasity Esparza, Administrative Assistant/Historic Preservation Officer
Agenda Item: Consider Substandard Structure located at 117 W. Spring Street
Date Submitted: 07/17/2024

SUMMARY:
Discussion and consideration concerning a substandard structure located at 117 W. Spring Street, also
known as Original, Block 163, Lot 7, for rehabilitation.  The owner, Franklin Williams, is represented by
Alex Nemer, Attorney at Law, who provided an update to Building and Standards during public comments
in June 2024.  Barriers and netting have been placed in front of the building for safety reasons and in
preparation for building repairs.  Due to the Downtown Revitalization work currently underway, a timeline
for completion of the repairs is necessary to coordinate with the concrete contractor working on the
sidewalks on Spring Street.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
For discussion and consideration.

CITY MANAGER APPROVAL:

Attachments
June 2024 Letter 
Photos 



Voice: 903.221.0358 

ALEX NEMER II 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

204 East Brazos Street 
Palestine, Texas 75801-5004 

email: alexnemerii(i)hotmai1.com  Fax: 214.363.0123 

June 3, 2024 

Susan Davis 
Planning Tech 
City of Palestine 
504 North Queen Street 
Palestine, Texas 75801-2733 

Re: Williams Building- 117 West Spring Street 

Dear Mrs. Davis: 

On March 13, 2024, Bryant Consultants conducted an on-site investigation of the Williams Building 
and thereafter prepared a written Site Investigation Report dated March 29, 2024. Communication 
with Bryant Consultants and State Farm to obtain a copy of the report began in January 2024 and 
continued until May 25, 2024, when the fifty-two-page report was received, and a copy forwarded 
to you and to Mr. Drew Wommack. Finally, the structural engineer has a report to review. 

Mr. Wommack is traveling to Houston tomorrow, June 4, on business and will review the Williams 
Building site investigation report with the structural engineer who Mr. Wommack has employed on 
previous projects. When the structural engineer has conferred with Mr. Wommack, the plan for the 
rehabilitation of the building can be generated and effected to bring the structure up to Code. 

Mr. Wommack is reviewing contractors who can be employed to remove the bat infestation and bat 
waste from the second floor. This process will be separate from the structural engineering 
rehabilitation of the building process. 

The scaffolding delivery and erecting are planned to be completed in the next three weeks. 
Barricades will be constructed or purchased to replace those put in place by the City of Palestine. 

A supplemental report will be sent within ninety days or sooner to update the status of the project. 
I emphasize again we could not effectively proceed without the Bryant Site Investigation Report. 

Major thanks go to you and the Building And Standards Commission for your patience. 

Respectfully yours, 

aLoc) Im1w1j
u  

Alex Nemer II 







Agenda Date: 07/25/2024
To: Building and Standards Commission
From: Chasity Esparza, Administrative Assistant/Historic Preservation Officer
Agenda Item: Consider Substandard Structure located at 312 W. Oak
Date Submitted: 07/17/2024

SUMMARY:
Discussion and consideration concerning a substandard structure located at 312 W Oak, also identified
as Original, Block 51, Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, for rehabilitation or demolition.  A recent inspection revealed that
a portion of the roof has collapsed causing structural damage.
The structure was found to be in such disrepair that it presents an imminent threat to the health and
safety of the occupants.  The record owners, Seth Blood and Amber Jeffcoat, have not provided a
Rehabilitation Plan.  Based upon information available, it appears that taxes are delinquent.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
For discussion and consideration.

CITY MANAGER APPROVAL:

Attachments
Notices and Report 
Photos 





 

 
 

 
July 10, 2024 
 
VIA FIRST CLSS and CERTIFIED MAIL, RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED: 9589 0710 5270 0966 9284 14 
Seth Blood & Amber Jeffcoat 
200 Anderson County Rd. 2312 
Montalba Texas 75853 
 
Re: Case Number 32930: Notice of Substandard Structure at 312 W. Oak 

 Parcel ID 33996; Original Block 51 Lot 1,2,3,4 & 5 
 
Dear Property Owner: 
 
A recent inspection was completed regarding the above-referenced property.  The 
Building Inspector has determined the conditions of this property to be in violation of 
City Code Article VII, Substandard Buildings, Section 22-302 and 22-303. The 
condition of this property has been deemed as an imminent threat to health and safety 
to the general public. The Building Inspector has instituted Emergency Procedures, as 
set forth in the City Code of Ordinances Division 3, Section 22-301. 
 
Please consider this letter as notification that this Case will be referred to the City of 
Palestine Building and Standards Commission, which will meet on July 25, 2014, at 
4:00 pm.  
 
If you have any questions, please contact the Development Services Department at 
903-731-8402. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Chasity Esparza 
Development Services 

 
Chasity Esparza 
HPO/Administrative Asst. 
City of Palestine 
Phone: (903) 731-8402 
 
 

504 N. Queen St. 
Palestine, TX 75801 
hpoadmin@palestine-tx.org 

 









Agenda Date: 07/25/2024
To: Building and Standards Commission
From: Chasity Esparza, Administrative Assistant/Historic Preservation Officer
Agenda Item: Consider Substandard Structure located at Harris/Garland
Date Submitted: 07/15/2024

SUMMARY:
Discussion and consideration concerning a vacant substandard structure located at the corner of Garland
and Harris Drive, also known as Harris and Reed, Block 2, Lots 1 and 2, for rehabilitation or demolition.
Notices have been sent to the owner, Rosalinda Mendoza, but have been returned each time. Rosalinda
Mendoza bought the property on August 14, 2023. A notice has been posted on the structure and, based
upon information available, no lienholder has been identified.  Based on the information available, taxes
have been paid up to 2023.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
For discussion and consideration

CITY MANAGER APPROVAL:

Attachments
Notices and Report 
Photos 































Agenda Date: 07/25/2024
To: Building and Standards Commission
From: Chasity Esparza, Administrative Assistant/Historic Preservation Officer
Agenda Item: Consider Substandard Structure located at 208 Callier Street
Date Submitted: 07/15/2024

SUMMARY:
Discussion and consideration concerning a vacant substandard structure located at 208 Callier Street,
also identified as Murchison & McDonald Bypass, Block 7, Lot 10. The owners, Warren and Roxie Arthur,
are both deceased.  Notice was sent to the last known address of Clyde Arthur and Crystal Arthur.  No
response or rehabilitation plan has been received. Based on the information available, it appears that the
taxes are delinquent.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
For discussion and consideration.

CITY MANAGER APPROVAL:

Attachments
Notices and Report 
Photos 































Agenda Date: 07/25/2024
To: Building and Standards Commission
From: Chasity Esparza, Administrative Assistant/Historic Preservation Officer
Agenda Item: Consider Substandard Structure located at 315 Lowe Street
Date Submitted: 07/15/2024

SUMMARY:
Discussion and consideration concerning a vacant substandard structure located at 315 Lowe Street,
also known as Murchison & McDonald Bypass, Block 6, Lot 8, for rehabilitation or demolition. The owner,
Mae Henry Bass, is deceased. Notice was sent to Veronica Richards, who is an heir of the property and
has previously paid the property taxes. Ms. Richards has not responded or provided a Rehabilitation
Plan. Based upon the information available, it appears that taxes are current.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
For discussion and consideration.

CITY MANAGER APPROVAL:

Attachments
Notices and Report 
Photos 





















Agenda Date: 07/25/2024
To: Building and Standards Commission
From: Chasity Esparza, Administrative Assistant/Historic Preservation Officer
Agenda Item: Consider Substandard Structure located at 411 N. Texas Avenue
Date Submitted: 07/15/2024

SUMMARY:
Discussion and consideration concerning a substandard structure located at 411 N. Texas Avenue, also
known as Texas Land Company, Block B7, Lots 57D and 58C, for rehabilitation or demolition. On June
20, 2024, the Building and Standards Commission unanimously voted to have this property bid out for
demo.  The owner, John Anderson, timely submitted an appeal stating that he has an interested buyer
and is seeking a stay of demolition. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
For discussion and consideration.

CITY MANAGER APPROVAL:

Attachments
Appeal and Notices 
Photos 





 

 
 

 
July 2, 2024 
 
VIA FIRST CLASS and CERTIFIED MAIL, RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED: 9589 0701 5270 0966 9282 85 
Albert Anderson Estate 
48 Woodhaven Dr 
Huntsville, Tx 77320 
 
Re: Property Located at 411 Texas Avenue, Palestine, Texas 
Texas Land Company Block B7 Lot 57D & 58C 
 
Dear Property Owner: 
 
This letter is notice informing you that at their monthly meeting held on June 27, 2024, the 
Building and Standards Commission unanimously made decision to have the structure located at 
411 Texas Avenue in Palestine, Texas to be bid out for demolition. If you decide to do voluntary 
demolition of the structure, please contact the Building Department for a permit and regulations. 
This decision was based on the City of Palestine Code of Ordinances Article VII, Division 3, 
Section 22-303c.  
If there are any Items that you would like removed from this structure, please do so as soon as 
possible. 
A copy of the appeals process has been included for your review. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact the Development Services Department at 903-731-8402. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Chasity Esparza 

Development Services 

 

 
Chasity Esparza 
HPO/Administrative Asst. 
City of Palestine 
Phone: (903) 731-8402 
 
 

504 N. Queen St. 
Palestine, TX 75801 
hpoadmin@palestine-tx.org 

 
















	Agenda
	AI_4935_Approval of Minutes for June 27, 2024
	       ATT_Minutes
	AI_4915_Consider Substandard Structure located at 117 W. Spring Street
	       ATT_June 2024 Letter
	       ATT_Photos
	AI_4924_Consider Substandard Structure located at 312 W. Oak
	       ATT_Notices and Report
	Report07102024
	Emergency Notice
	Green card07172024

	       ATT_Photos
	AI_4901_Consider Substandard Structure located at Harris/Garland
	       ATT_Notices and Report
	       ATT_Photos
	AI_4909_Consider Substandard Structure located at 208 Callier Street
	       ATT_Notices and Report
	       ATT_Photos
	AI_4911_Consider Substandard Structure located at 315 Lowe Street
	       ATT_Notices and Report
	       ATT_Photos
	AI_4912_Consider Substandard Structure located at 411 N. Texas Avenue
	       ATT_Appeal and Notices
	Letter to Appeal07102024
	Letter to Demo
	Report and Notices-411 Texas

	       ATT_Photos

